
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO THE 2014-2015 

TRADITIONAL SCHOOL CALENDAR AND THE GALE POND/ALAMO 
YEAR-ROUND SCHOOL CALENDAR 

 
DATE: July 22, 2014          
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Due to the State issuing a new testing calendar a change to the District’s 2014-2015 
Traditional and Year-Round calendars has become necessary. 
 
The District’s Thursday, April 2, 2015 “Snow Day”, now falls on a State testing date. 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve moving the District’s Thursday, 
April 2, 2015 “Snow Day” to Monday, April 6, 2015 for both the 2014-2015 Traditional 
School Calendar and Gale Pond/Alamo Year-Round Calendar as presented. 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe       Carolyn Gonzalez 
Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent  
        for Curriculum 
 
         
         
 
 


